Pamphlets on public health

Pam Coll 12



Katherine Isham

2024

Yale University 333 Cedar St. New Haven, CT 06520-8014 203-737-1192 203-785-5636 historical.library@yale.edu http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: American Public Health Association, circa 1883-1945	5
Series II: National organizations, non-governmental, 1922-1957	7
Series III: United States Public Health Service, 1918-1966, undated	8
Series IV: Other United States Government agencies, 1919–1962	
Series V: United States, state or territory, 1879-1962, undated	
Alabama	
California	14
Delaware	14
District of Columbia	14
Florida	. 15
Georgia	15
Idaho	
Illinois	16
Indiana	17
Iowa	18
Kentucky	18
Louisiana	
Maine	18
Maryland	19
Massachusetts	
Michigan	20
Mississippi	23
Nebraska	
New Hampshire	25
New Jersey	25
New York	25
Ohio	27
Oregon	27
Pennsylvania	
Puerto Rico	29
South Dakota	29
Texas	30
Virginia	
Wisconsin	33
Washington	34
Series VI: Public health, Foreign countries, 1924–1965	
International organizations	
Single country	
Series VII: Children's health, 1921–1965	
Selected Search Terms	. 38

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Medical Historical Library, Cushing/Whitney Medical Library

Yale University 333 Cedar St.

New Haven, CT 06520-8014

203-737-1192 203-785-5636

historical.library@yale.edu

http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: Pam Coll 12

TITLE: Pamphlets on public health

DATES: 1879-1966, undated

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 8 linear feet (11 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The collection includes pamphlets and other materials regarding public

health created by national, state, and municipal government agencies and other organizations from 1879-1966. Collection materials address topics including child care, comunicable diseases, health care, hygiene, midwifery, nutrition, and sanitation and public health administration, laws, and statistics. Most materials address public health concerns in the United States except Series VI. Public health, foreign countries, which includes material created by international organizations and organizations in other

countries.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.pam.0012

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.pam.0012.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Provenance for collection materials is unknown. Collection was created by Medical Historical Library staff.

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Pamphlets on public health. Historical Library, Harvey Cushing / John Hay Whitney Medical Library, Yale University.

Scope and Contents

The collection includes pamphlets and other materials regarding public health created by national, state, and municipal government agencies and other organizations from 1879-1966. Collection materials address topics including child care, comunicable diseases, health care, hygiene, midwifery, nutrition, and sanitation and public health administration, laws, and statistics. Most materials address public health concerns in the United States except Series VI. Public health, foreign countries, which includes material created by international organizations and organizations in other countries.

Arrangement

The collection is organized in seven series: Series I. American Public Health Association, 1883-1945. Series II. National organizations, non-governmental, 1922-1957. Series III. United States Public Health Service, 1918-1966, undated. Series IV. Other United States government agencies, 1919-1962. Series V. United States, state or territory, 1879-1962, undated. Series VI. Public health, foreign countries, 1924-1965. Series VII. Children's health, 1921-1965.

Series V. United States, state or territory, is further organized into sub-series for each state or territory. Series VI. Public health, foreign countries, is further organized into 2 sub-series: International organizations and Single country.

Items in each series and sub-series are organized alphabetically by author name and date.

Collection Contents

Series I: American Public Health Association, circa 1883-1945

American Public Health Association

b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>Abstract of report on disinfection and disinfectants by a committee appointed by the American Public Health Association</i> . New Haven, Connecticut, circa 1883.	circa 1883
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>American Public Health Association: Brooklyn meeting, October 22-25</i> . New York City, New York, 1889.	1889
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>Health Exhibition. Brooklyn</i> , New York, September 2, 1889.	1889
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, Constitution and by-Laws reported at the meeting of the American Public Health Association held at Mexico City in 1906. Mexico City, Mexico, 1906.	1906
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, Constitution and by-Laws of the American Public Health Association. 1909.	1909
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, Revised list of members: American Public Health Association. 1909.	1909
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>Proceedings of the Conference of State and Provincial Boards of Health of North America 1918</i> . Concord, New Hampshire: Rumford Press, 1918.	1918
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>The A.P.H.A. memberometer</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1919.	1919
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>The A.P.H.A.: whom is it for? what does it do?</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1920.	1920
b. 1, f. 1	American Public Health Association, <i>A half century of public health</i> . New York City, New York, 1921.	1921
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>Books for sanitarians</i> . New York City, New York, circa 1922.	circa 1922
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>Preliminary program of the American Public Health Association: fifty-sixth annual meeting</i> . Cincinnati, Ohio, 1927.	1927
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>A brief description of the American Public Health Association</i> . New York City, New York, 1930.	1930
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>American Public Health Association 63rd annual meeting</i> . Pasadena, California, 1934.	1934
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, The health conservation contests sponsored by the Chamber of Commerce of the United States and the American Public Health Association. New York City, New York, 1934.	1934
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>American Public Health Association sixty-fifth annual meeting</i> . New Orleans, Louisiana, 1936.	1936

b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>Bibliography on public Health and allied subjects</i> . New York City, New York, 1938.	1938
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association, <i>A manual of tuberculosis case-finding</i> . New York City, New York, 1940.	1940
b. 1, f. 2	American Public Health Association and the United States Public Health Service, <i>Employment opportunities in public health</i> . New York City, New York, 1945. 2 copies	1945
b. 1, f. 3	American Public Health Association, The American Public Health Association: whom is it for? what does it do? Boston, Massachusetts, n.d.	undated
b. 1, f. 3	American Public Health Association, Let there be light: valuable books to be given to readers. n.d.	undated
b. 1, f. 3	American Public Health Association, <i>Memorandum of the American Public Health Association of legislation affecting the public health.</i> Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 1, f. 3	American Public Health Association, <i>The merit system service</i> . New York City, New York, n.d.	undated
b. 1, f. 3	American Public Health Association, Summary of the constitution herewith proposed for the American Public Health Association. n.d.	undated

Series II: National organizations, non-governmental, 1922–1957

b. 1, f. 4	Gas Appliance Manufacturers Association, Inc., Our healthour strength. New York City, New York, 1951.	k 1951
b. 1, f. 4	Granville, William Anthony, Health conservation and sanitation. Chicago, Illinois: The Insurance Economics Society of America, 1922.	1922
b. 1, f. 4	The Institute of Life Insurance, the National Association of Life Underwriters, Public Service Award Program: the contribution of the life insurance business to the health and welfare of the American people 1957.	1957
b. 1, f. 4	National Health Council, <i>1952 Directory of member organizations</i> . New York City, New York, 1952.	1952
b. 1, f. 4	National Health Council, Signs of the health times. New York City, New York, 1955.	1955
b. 1, f. 4	The National Sanitation Foundation, <i>President's Report for 1949</i> . Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1950.	1950
b. 1, f. 4	Snyder, William F., <i>The need for unformity in sanitation</i> . Delavan, Wisconsin: The National Sanitation Foundation, 1950.	1950

Series III: United States Public Health Service, 1918-1966, undated

United States. Public Health Service

b. 1, f. 5	Clayton, Elizabeth H., A birth registration handbook for colored midwives. Washington, D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1948.	1948
b. 1, f. 5	Cumming, H.S., Surgeon General, "Public health summer schools" letter. Treasury Department, Bureau of the Public Health Service. 1924. 4 pages	1924
b. 1, f. 5	Daland, Ernest M., <i>The relief of pain in cancer patients</i> , supplement no. 121 to the Public Health Reports. Washington, D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1936.	1936
b. 1, f. 5	Frank, Leslie C., <i>What every person should know about milk</i> . Washington, D.C.: United States Public Health Service, n.d.	undated
b. 1, f. 5	Haseltine, N.S., <i>The Human Heart</i> . Washington, D.C.: Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, 1950.	1950
b. 1, f. 5	Olesen, Robert, Common colds, supplement no. 135 to the Public Health Reports. Washington, D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1938.	1938
b. 1, f. 5	Parran, Thomas, Health and medical preparedness. Washington, D.C.: United Sates Public Health Service, 1940.	1940
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, <i>Amendment no. 3 to uniform regulations, 1914.</i> Washington, D.C., 1918.	1918
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, States Boards of Health, <i>Preliminary Announcement of a Series of Public-Health Institutes</i> . Washington, D.C., 1921.	1921
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, <i>Amendment no. 1 to uniform regulations, 1922</i> . Washington, D.C., 1922.	1922
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, Opportunities for a life career in the field of public health. Washington, D.C., 1924.	1924
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, <i>Public health summer schools</i> . Washington, D.C., 1924.	1924
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, <i>Provisional list of courses: public health summer schools-1924</i> . Washington, D.C, 1924.	1924
b. 1, f. 6	Treasury Department, Bureau of the Public Health Service, <i>Amendments to the regulations, United States Public Health Service</i> . Washington, D.C., 1926.	1926
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, <i>The United States Public Health Service: what does it do for me?</i> Washington, D.C., 1926.	1926
b. 1, f. 6	Federal Security Agency, <i>United States Public Health Service, National Negro Health Week: April 3 to 10, 1927.</i> Washington, D.C., 1936.	1927
b. 1, f. 6	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>National Negro Health Week: twenty-second annual observance, Sunday, March 29 to Sunday, April 5, 1936</i> . Washington, D.C., 1936.	1936

b. 1, f. 7	United States Treasury Department, Public Health Service, <i>The notifiable diseases: prevalence in states</i> , supplement no. 134 to the Public Health Reports. Washington, D.C., 1936.	1936
b. 1, f. 7	United States Treasury Department, Public Health Service, Studies of heart disease mortality, Public Health Bulletin No. 231. Washington, D.C., 1936.	1936
b. 1, f. 7	United States Public Health Service, <i>Personal hygiene</i> , supplement no. 137 to the Public Health Reports. Washington, D.C., 1938.	1938
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Office of Education, United States Public Health Service, <i>Democracy in action</i> . Washington, D.C., 1939.	1939
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Pneumonia: some important facts regarding treatment and control. Washington, D.C., 1940.	1940
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>But flu is tougher</i> , Workers' Health Series no. 1. Washington, D.C., 1941.	1941
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Clara gives benzol the run around</i> , Workers' Health Series no. 4. Washington, D.C., 1941.	1941
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, KO by CO gas, Workers' Health Series No. 3. Washington, D.C., 1941.	1941
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Leonard's appendix-and how it burst</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 2. Washington, D.C., 1941.	1941
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Trouble in the midriff</i> , Workers' Health Series no. 5. Washington, D.C., 1941.	1941
b. 1, f. 7	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Wake up Main St., Community Health Series no. 1. Washington, D.C., 1941.	1941
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Bill gets the works</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 6. Washington, D.C., 1942.	1942
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Night shift</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 7. Washington, D.C., 1942.	1942
b. 1, f. 8	Division of Public Health Methods, National Institute of Health, United States Public Health Service, <i>The occurrence of whooping cough, chickenpox, mumps, measles and German measles in 200,000 families in 28 large cities,</i> Special Study Series no. 1. Washington, D.C., 1942.	1942
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Save your skin, Workers' Health Series No. 8. Washington, D.C., 1942.	1942
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Willie's victory touch</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 9. Washington, D.C., 1942.	1942
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, From hand to mouth, Community Health Series no. 3. Washington, D.C., 1943. 2 copies	1943
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Hold on to your teeth</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 11. Washington, D.C., 1943.	1943

b. 1, f. 8	War Advertising Council, Office of War Information, United States Public Health Service, How advertisers can cooperate with the United States Cadet Nurse Corps. Washington, D.C., circa 1943.	circa 1943
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Safe water, Community Health Series no. 2. Washington, D.C., 1943.	1943
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, Save his lifeand find your own: become a nurse. Washington, D.C., 1943.	1943
b. 1, f. 8	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, What you don't know can hurt you, Workers' Health Series No. 10. Washington, D.C., 1943.	1943
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Below the belt</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 13. Washington, D.C., 1944.	1944
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Is there a doctor in town?</i> Community Health Series No. 5. Washington, D.C., 1944.	1944
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Let's see!, Workers' Health Series No. 12. Washington, D.C., 1944.	1944
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>That tired feeling</i> , Workers' Health Series no. 14. Washington, D.C., 1944.	1944
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Breast cancer</i> . Washington, D.C., 1945.	1945
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Initial supplies for an average new 100-bed general hospital: section 1: pharmacy.</i> Washington, D.C., 1946.	1946
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Office of Nursing, Bureau of Medical Services, <i>Set your cap for the United States Public Health Service</i> . Washington, D.C., 1946.	1946
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Division of Hospital Facilities, <i>The Hospital Act and your community</i> . Washington, D.C., 1947.	1947
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Revised listing of full-time local health officers. Washington, D.C., 1947.	1947
b. 1, f. 9	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Helpful information for patients: Freedman's Hospital. Washington, D.C., 1948.	1948
b. 10, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service,35th observation of National Negro Health Week, April 3-10, 1949. Washington, D.C., 1949. Magazine	1949
b. 10, f. 2	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service,35th observation of National Negro Health Week, April 3-10, 1949. Washington, D.C., 1949. Poster	1949
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, 35th observation of National Negro Health Week, April 3-10, 1949. Washington, D.C., 1949. Pamplet	1949
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Announcing Year 1949 National Negro Health Week publications. Washington, D.C., 1949.	1949

b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Fact sheet for the 1949 National Negro Health Week. Washington, D.C., 1949.	1949
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Helpful information for patients: Freedman's Hospital. Washington, D.C., circa 1949.	circa 1949
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Radio broadcast suggestions for the year 1949 observance of National Negro Health Week. Washington, D.C., 1949.	1949
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Bureau of State Services, Salaries of state public health workers</i> . Washington, D.C., 1949.	1949
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>National Institute of Mental Health, Careers in mental health</i> , Mental Health Series No. 5. Washington, D.C., 1950.	1950
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Training and research opporunities under the National Mental Health Act</i> , Mental Health Series no. 2. Washington, D.C., 1950.	1950
b. 2, f. 1	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Safe water</i> , Community Health Series no. 2, Public Health Service publication no. 71. Washington, D.C., 1951.	1951
b. 2, f. 1	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health, <i>The National Institutes of Health Clinical Center</i> , Public Health Service publication no. 316. Bethseda, Maryland, 1953.	1953
b. 2, f. 1	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>Income and general expense ratios of general hospitals</i> , Public Health Service publication no. 407. Washington, D.C., 1954.	1954
b. 2, f. 1	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>The teacher and mental health</i> , Public Health Service publication no. 385. Washington, D.C., 1959.	1959
b. 2, f. 2	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, United States National Committee on Vital and Health Statistics, Medical certification of medicolegal cases, Public Health Service publication no. 810. Washington, D.C., 1960.	1960
b. 2, f. 2	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, From hand to mouth, Public Health Service publication no. 281. Washington, D.C., 1961.	1961
b. 2, f. 2	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, It's good business to know your men, Public Health Service publication no. 369. Washington, D.C., 1961.	1961
b. 2, f. 2	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, Awards to individuals: Public Health Traineeship Program. Washington, D.C., 1962.	1962
b. 2, f. 2	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>American Public Works Association Special Report Solid Wastes Research Needs</i> . Chicago, Illinois, 1962.	1962

b. 2, f. 2	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>American scientists in cancer-virus research</i> , Public Health Service Publication no. 946. Bethseda, Maryland, 1962.	1962
b. 2, f. 3	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>Public Health Service report on Operation Chlorine</i> . Washington, D.C., 1963.	1963
b. 2, f. 3	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, Seattle and King County environmental health study 1963. Seattle, Washington, 1963.	1963
b. 2, f. 3	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, Bureau of Medical Services, Division of Indian Health, <i>Indian health highlights</i> . 1964.	1964
b. 2, f. 3	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, <i>Public Health Service</i> , Foundation for all our aspirations: a report to the people on health. Washington, D.C., 1966.	1966
b. 2, f. 4	Division of Sanitary Reports and Statistics, United States Public Health Service, "Choose to live" (a two-reel sound film on cancer control). Washington, D.C., n.d.	undated
b. 2, f. 4	United States Public Health Service, <i>Information for guidance and assistance of registrants disqualified for active military service because of physical defects.</i> Washington, D.C., n.d.	undated
b. 1, f. 3	United States Public Health Service, <i>Motion pictures: United States Public Health Service</i> . n.d.	undated
b. 2, f. 4	United States Public Health Service, the American Society for the Control of Cancer, <i>What to know, what to do about cancer</i> . Washington, D.C., n.d.	undated
b. 2, f. 4	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, Division of Nurse Education, Youand professional nursing. Washington, D.C., n.d.	undated

Series IV: Other United States Government agencies, 1919–1962

b. 2, f. 6	Interdepartmental Committee to Coordinate Health and Welfare Activities, <i>Toward Better National Health</i> . Washington, D.C., 1939.	1939
b. 2, f. 6	United States Cadet Nurse Corps, Enlist in a proud profession: train as a nurse! Washington, D.C., 1943.	1943
b. 2, f. 6	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Social Security Administration, Bureau of Family Services, Division of Medical Care Standards, <i>Medical care in public assistance: organization and administration guides and recommended standards</i> . Washington, D.C. 1962.	1962
b. 2, f. 6	United States Department of Labor, Children's Bureau, <i>Infant care</i> , Bureau publication no. 8 (revised). Washington, D.C., 1926.	1926
b. 2, f. 6	United States Department of Labor, Children's Bureau, <i>Prenatal care</i> , Bureau publication no. 4. Washington, D.C., 1926.	1926
b. 2, f. 5	United States Interdepartmental Social Hygiene Board, Regulations governing the educational research and development fund of the United States Interdepartmental Social Hygiene Board. Washington, D.C., 1919.	1919
b. 2, f. 5	United States Interdepartmental Social Hygiene Board, Hearings on the Sundry Civil Bill before the Committee on Appropriations United States House of Representatives, sixty-seventh Congress, second session. Washington, D.C., 1920.	1920
b. 2, f. 5	United States Interdepartmental Social Hygiene Board, Manual for the various agents of the United States Interdepartmental Social Hygiene Board. Washington, D.C., 1920.	1920
b. 2, f. 5	United States Interdepartmental Social Hygiene Board, Hearing before the Committee on the Judiciary House of Representatives sixty-seventh Congress second session on H.R. 11490. Washington, D.C., 1922.	1922

Series V: United States, state or territory, 1879-1962, undated

Ala	bama	
b. 2, f. 7	Anderton, Henry L., <i>Health code of the city of Birmingham Alabama</i> . Birmingham, AL, October 3, 1916.	1916
b. 2, f. 7	Harper, Roland M., <i>Misrepresentation of health conditions in Coffee County, Alabama</i> . Montgomery, AL: Montgomery Advertiser, March 30, 1939.	1939
Cal	ifornia	
b. 3, f. 1	Breslow, Lestor, M.D., State of California Department of Public Health, <i>Cancer in California</i> . California, 1959	1959
b. 3, f. 1	California State Department of Public Health, <i>Outline for mothers' study clubs, number I: general outline of the hygiene of the child under six.</i> Sacramento: California State Printing Office, 1927.	1927
b. 3, f. 1	California State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene, <i>Outline for mothers' study clubs, number II: the prenatal life of the child.</i> Sacramento: California State Printing Office, 1925.	1925
b. 3, f. 1	California State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene, <i>Outline for mothers' study clubs, number III: the infant, birth to two years.</i> Sacramento, California State Printing Office, 1925	1925
b. 3, f. 1	California State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene, <i>Outline for mothers' study clubs, number IV: the child, from two to six</i> . Sacramento; California State Printing Office, 1925.	1925
b. 3, f. 1	Cremin, J.M., Rules and method of procedure of the Board of Medical Examiners: state of California. Sacramento: California State Printing Office, 1929.	1929
b. 3, f. 1	Herms, William B., California State Board of Health, <i>Malaria and mosquito control</i> . Sacramento: California State Printing Office, 1921.	1921
b. 3, f. 1	Jones, Louis E., M.D., State of California Board of Medical Examiners: annual report. Sacramento, CA, 1952.	1952
b. 3, f. 1	Porterr, Giles S., California State Department of Public Health, <i>All children with common colds should be excluded from school</i> , Sacramento: California State Printing Office, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 1	San Francisco County Board of Supervisors, <i>Health ordinances of the city and county of San Francisco</i> . San Francisco: Press of John Kitchen Jr. Co.: April 1, 1925	1925
De	laware	
b. 3, f. 2	Delaware State Board of Health, Some thought for food. Delaware, May 1937.	1937
Dis	trict of Columbia	
b. 3, f. 3	Health Department of the District of Columbia, <i>How to keep your baby well</i> . Washington, D.C., undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 3	Health Department of the District of Columbia, <i>The prevention of the spread of consumption in the District of Columbia</i> . Washington, D.C., undated.	undated

District of Columbia (continued)

b. 3, f. 3	Health Department, District of Columbia, <i>The prevention of the spread of typhoid fever</i> . Norman T. Elliott Printing Co., undated.	undated
	Florida	
b. 3, f. 4	Neergaard, Charles F., A Plan for a medical center and an integrated hospital and health system for Miami and Dade County, Florida. New York City, New York, circa 1944.	circa 1944
b. 3, f. 4	Neergaard, Charles F., Part II: Miami and Dade County, Florida Supplementary Report Covering Facilities for Special Groups of Patients Dade County Health Clinics Accounts Report and Suggestions on Organizing a Medical Center. New York City, New York, circa 1944.	circa 1944
b. 3, f. 4	Neergaard, Charles F., Part III: Miami and Dade County Florida Supplementary Report Covering Occupancy and Costs of Dade County Hospital and Dade County Home. New York City, New York, circa 1944.	circa 1944
	Georgia	
b. 3, f. 5	State of Georgia, Department of Public Health, Recommendations for expansion of Georgia's health program. Georgia, undated.	undated
	Idaho	
b. 3, f. 6	Falk, Ralph, M.D., Idaho State Board of Health, From flies and filth and fever to food. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 6	State of Idaho Board of Health, <i>Infantile paralysis (anterior poliomyelitis)</i> . Boise, ID, circa 1911.	circa 1911
b. 3, f. 6	Idaho State Board of Health, Health and hygiene. Idaho, June 1913.	1913
b. 3, f. 6	Idaho State Board of Health, Health and hygiene. Idaho, August 1913.	1913
b. 3, f. 6	Idaho State Board of Health, Laws of the state of Idaho relating to the powers and duties of local boards of healthcontagious diseaseprotecting the health of school childrendomestic water and ice supplies, etc. Boise, ID, 1913.	1913
b. 3, f. 7	Idaho State Board of Health, Laws of the state of Idaho relating to the powers and duties of local boards of health. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Protection of wells. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of diphtheria. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of measles and German measles. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of mumps. Boise, ID, Undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of room disinfection. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of sanitary cleaning. Boise, ID, undated.	undated

Idaho (continued)

b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of scarlet fever. Boise, ID, Undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of smallpox. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, <i>Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of typhoid fever</i> . Boise, ID, undated.	undated
b. 3, f. 7	State of Idaho Board of Health, Rules to be observed in the care and management of cases of whooping cough. Boise, ID, undated.	undated
Illino	pis	
b. 10, f. 3	Egan, James E., Facts and fallacies concerning interstate reciprocity in medical licenses. Springfield, Illinois: Illinois State Medical Society, 1906. Includes typed list of periodicals.	1906
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois Board of Health, Medical legislation number: bulletin of the Illinois Board of Health, vol. I, no. 1. Springfield, Illinois: March 1, 1903.	1903
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>The cause and prevention of consumption</i> , fifth revised edition. Springfield, Illinois, 1905.	1905
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>Practical disinfection</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Pontiac, 1906.	1906
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>Practical disinfection</i> , second revised edition. Springfield, Illinois: Illinois State Journal Co., 1906.	1906
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>Diptheria: its prevention, restriction, and suppression</i> , revised edition. Springfield, Illinois, 1907.	1907
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>Scarlet fever: its prevention, restriction, and suppression</i> , revised edition. Springfield, Illinois: Illinois State Journal Co., 1907.	1907
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>Small-pox: its prevention, restriction, and suppression</i> . Springfield, Illinois, 1907.	1907
b. 3, f. 8	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>Typhoid fever: its prevention, restriction, and suppression</i> , revised edition. Springfield, Illinois, 1907.	1907
b. 3, f. 9	Illinois State Board of Health, <i>The cause and prevention of consumption</i> , seventh revised edition. Springfield, Illinois, 1908.	1908
b. 3, f. 9	Illinois Department of Public Health, <i>Public health laws of Illinois relating to lodging houses, boarding houses, taverns, inns and hotels and rules and regulations of the Illinois Department of Public Health for their supervision and inspection</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Jeffersons Printing Company, 1917.	1917
b. 3, f. 9	Illinois Department of Public Health, <i>Rules and regulations for the control of diptheria</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, 1927.	1927
b. 3, f. 9	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, Healthy happy womanhood, a pamphlet for girls and young women. Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, 1934.	1934

Illinois (continued)

b. 3, f. 9	Illinois Department of Public Health, <i>Detailed procedure for the administrative control of tuberculosis</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, 1935.	1935
b. 3, f. 9	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, When and how to tell the children. Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, 1936.	1936
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, <i>Keeping fit: a pamphlet for adolescent boys</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, Manpower: a pamphlet for men. Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois Department of Public Health, <i>Our babies: how to keep them well and happy, a booklet for mothers</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, <i>The parents' part</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois Department of Public Health, <i>Public health exhibit material</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, The wonderful story of life: a father's talks with his little son regarding life and its reproduction. Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated
b. 3, f. 10	Illinois State Department of Registration and Education, <i>The Civil Administrative Code of Illinois and the Medical Practice Act</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Scnepp & Barnes, 1918.	1918
b. 3, f. 10	Shepardson, Francis W., <i>A report on medical practice</i> . Springfield, Illinois: State of Illinois Department of Registration and Education, 1919.	1919
India	ana	
b. 3, f. 11	Hedrich, A.W., Public health in East Chicago Indiana: a study of life wastage from preventable disease and a plea for an adequate department of public health. East Chicago, Indiana: Department of Public Health, 1916.	1916
b. 3, f. 11	Indiana State Board of Health, <i>The prevention of insanity</i> . Fort Wayne, Indiana: Fort Wayne Printing Co., 1916.	1916
b. 3, f. 11	Indiana State, Board of Medical Registration and Examination, Report of the Board of Medical Registration and Examination of the State of Indiana for the year ending September 30, 1917. Fort Wayne, Indiana: WM. B. Burford, 1918.	1918
b. 3, f. 11	Indiana State, Board of Medical Registration and Examination, Report of the Board of Medical Registration and Examination of the State of Indiana for the year ending September 30, 1918. Fort Wayne, Indiana: WM. B. Burford, 1919.	1919
b. 3, f. 11	Indiana State, Board of Medical Registration and Examination, Report of the Board of Medical Registration and Examination of the State of Indiana for the year ending September 30, 1919. Fort Wayne, Indiana: Fort Wayne Printing Company, 1920.	1920

Indiana (continued)

b. 3 , f. 11	Indiana State, Board of Medical Registration and Examination, <i>Report of the</i>	1921
,	Board of Medical Registration and Examination of the State of Indiana for the year ending September 30, 1920. Fort Wayne, Indiana: Fort Wayne Printing Company, 1921.	
b. 3, f. 11	King, W.F., One hundred years in public health in Indiana, Indiana Historical Society Publications, vol. 7, no. 6. Indianapolis, Indiana: Edward J. Hecker, 1921.	1921
b. 3, f. 11	Stoner, John E., Oliver P. Field, <i>Public health services in an Indiana defense community</i> . Bloomington, Indiana: Bureau of Government Research, Indiana University, n.d.	undated
	Iowa	
b. 3, f. 12	Iowa State Department of Health, Division of Preventable Diseases, <i>Trichinosis in man and animals</i> . Des Moines, Iowa, 1954.	1954
	Kentucky	
b. 3, f. 13	McCormack, A.T., The legislature, medicine and public health. Kentucky, circa 1934.	circa 1934
	Louisiana	
b. 4, f. 1	Louisiana State Board of Health, Conference, local and state health officers, mayors, presidents police juries. New Orleans, Louisiana: L. Graham Company, ltd., 1914.	1914
b. 4, f. 1	Louisiana State Board of Health, <i>Health almanac Louisiana State Board of Health 1916</i> . Louisiana, 1916.	1916
b. 4, f. 1	Louisiana State Board of Health, A survey of the sanitary conditions among the colored population of Louisiana. Louisiana, 1924.	1924
	Maine	
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>Small-pox, its prevention and restriction</i> . Maine, 1894.	1894
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>Typhoid fever. its prevention and restriction</i> , Circular no. 46. Maine, 1906.	1906
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Department of Health of, Rules and regulations of the State Department of Health of Maine in relation to plumbing work done within the state. Maine, 1920.	1920
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>Characteristics of the infectious diseases</i> , Circular no. 53. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, Construction and management of earth closets. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>The contagious and parasitic diseases of animals</i> . Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>Contagious diseases and contagion</i> , Circular no. 50. Maine, n.d.	undated

Maine (continued)

b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>Diptheria, its prevention and restriction</i> (revised edition). Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board, Does vaccination protect?. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, Formaldehyde disinfection~~~a new process, Circular no. 75. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, Is diptheria contagious?. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>On building school-houses</i> , Circular no. 65. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>On the prevention of consumption</i> , Circular no. 54. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, Practical facts about cholera. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, Sanitary improvements: hints as to some means and methods, Circular no. 66. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, Scarlet fever. its prevention and restriction. Maine, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 2	Maine, State Board of Health, <i>Typhoid fever. its prevention and restriction</i> (revised edition). Maine, n.d.	undated
N	laryland	
b. 4, f. 3	Rohé, George H., Report of the section on sanitary science: practical measures for the restriction of contagious and infectious diseases. Baltimore, Maryland, circa 1888.	circa 1888
N	lassachusetts	
b. 4, f. 4	Board of Health Dispensary, Community Health Station, <i>Advice to persons having consumption (tuberculosis) in the active stage</i> . Framingham, Massachusetts, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 4	Boston Health Department, <i>Pneumonia</i> . Boston, Massachusetts: City of Boston Printing Department, 1928.	1928
b. 4, f. 4	Boston Noise Commission, Report of the Boston Noise Commission: appointed by his honor, Mayor James M. Curley, to work in cooperation with the City Planning Board in considering the question of the suppression of unnecessary noises in city of Boston. Boston, Massachusetts, 1932.	1932
b. 4, f. 4	Community Health Demonstration, "Healthy homes make happiness": what has been done for health in Framingham?. Framingham, Massachusetts, 1917.	1917
b. 4, f. 4	Community Health and Tuberculosis Demonstration of the National Tuberculosis Association, Standards for the diagnosis, classification and treatment of pulmonary and glandular tuberculosis in children and adults. Framingham, Massachusetts, 1918.	1918
b. 4, f. 4	Community Health Station, After the "flu"- what?. Framingham, Massachusetts, n.d.	undated

Massachusetts (continued)

b. 4, f. 4	Community Health Station, <i>Health examinations</i> . Framingham, Massachusetts, n.d. Health examination request form.	undated
b. 4, f. 4	Framingham Community Health and Tuberculosis Demonstration, What has the Health Demonstration done thus far for Framingham? How can the benefits be made permanent? Framingham, Massachusetts, circa 1918.	circa 1918
b. 4, f. 4	Framingham Community Health and Tuberculosis Demonstration, What has the demonstration done? should it be continued? report of the committee on appraisal for the Framingham Community Health and Tuberculosis Demonstration. Framingham, Massachusetts, 1919.	1919
b. 4, f. 4	Framingham Community Health Station Lecture Bureau, For entertainment and instruction, the Health Station offers to all Framingham churches, m clubs, organizations or conferences illustrated free lectures on disease prevention and health. Framingham, Massachusetts, n.d.	undated
b. 4, f. 5	Hanson, William C., Annual report, state inspectors of health of Massachusetts. Boston, Massachusetts: State Board of Health of Massachusetts, 1910.	1910
b. 4, f. 5	Hanson, William C., Hygiene of occupations, permanent exhibit of the Massachusetts State Board of Health. Boston, Massachusetts: Massachusetts State Board of Health, 1912.	1912
b. 4, f. 5	Massachusetts State Board of Health, <i>Circular to local boards of health:</i> house-drainage. Boston, Massachusetts, 1879.	1879
b. 4, f. 5	Massachusetts State Board of Health, <i>A circular to local boards of health: the care of young children</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1879.	1879
b. 4, f. 5	Massachusetts State Board of Health, A circular of the State Board of Health relative to tuberculosis or consumption and the best means for preventing it. Boston, Massachusetts, 1895.	1895
b. 4, f. 5	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, <i>The 1931 whats and whys of cancer</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1931. 2 copies	1931
b. 4, f. 5	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, Sixty-fourth annual report of the Department of Public Health. Springfield, Massachusetts, 1945.	1945
Micl	higan	
b. 4 , f. 6	Baker, Henry B., <i>The relation of preventable disease to taxation</i> . Lansing, Michigan: Michigan State Board of Health, 1905.	1905
b. 4, f. 6	Davis, William R., <i>Development and structure of human teeth</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941
b. 4, f. 6	Eldridge, E.F., <i>Hard water, an unnecessary evil</i> . Lansing, Michigan: Michigan Department of Health, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 6	Jarrard, Ereminah D., Food for growth and health. Lansing, Michigan: Michigan Department of Health, n.d.	undated

Michigan (continued)

b. 4, f. 6	Michigan State Board of Health, <i>The prevention and restriction of typhoid fever</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1902.	1902
b. 4, f. 6	Michigan State Board of Health, Restriction and prevention of whooping-cough. Lansing, Michigan, 1902.	1902
b. 4, f. 6	Michigan State Board of Health, <i>Restriction and prevention of diphtheria</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1903.	1903
b. 4, f. 6	Michigan State Board of Registration in Medicine, <i>Rules and regulations</i> relating to standard of preliminary and medical education. Lansing, Michigan, 1903.	1903
b. 4, f. 6	Michigan State Board of Health, <i>The prevention and restriction of typhoid fever</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1904.	1904
b. 4, f. 6	Michigan State Board of Health, <i>Restriction and prevention of diphtheria</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1904.	1904
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, Cancer number. Lansing, Michigan, 1921.	1921
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Active immunization against diptheria</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1922.	1922
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Protecting Michigan's health</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1922.	1922
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Preventing hay fever</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1924.	1924
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Municipal water softening</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1925
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Preventing simple goiter</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1925.	1925
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Typhoid fever: the disease of filth entirely preventable</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1925.	1925
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, Diphtheria. Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Preventing common communicable diseases</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Preventing diseases of childhood</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 7	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Pulmonary tuberculosis: preventable and curable</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, Recipe book for infants and young children. Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Scarlet fever: its prevention and restriction</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Smallpox: restriction and prevention, vaccination and quarantine</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926

Michigan (continued)

b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, Whooping cough: a preschool disease largely preventable. Lansing, Michigan, 1926.	1926
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, Health officers' manual: rules and regulations for the control of preventable diseases. Lansing, Michigan, 1928.	1928
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, <i>The health of the baby</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1939.	1939
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Poliomyelitis (infantile paralysis)</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1939.	1939
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, <i>That new baby of yours</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1939.	1939
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Undulant fever</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1939.	1939
b. 4, f. 8	Michigan Department of Health, Your food. Lansing, Michigan, 1939.	1939
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Chickenpox, German measles, and mumps</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, County and district health departments in Michigan. Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Dental health for children</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, <i>The health of the baby</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Home care of the communicable disease patient</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Regulations for the control of communicable diseases</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, Scarlet fever. Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, Smallpox. Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, Typhoid. Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 9	Michigan Department of Health, Whooping cough. Lansing, Michigan, 1940.	1940
b. 4, f. 10	Michigan Department of Health, Community control of communicable diseases: for teachers and parents. Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941
b. 4, f. 10	Michigan Department of Health, <i>The health of the preschool child</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941
b. 4, f. 10	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Milk: does your family have enough?</i> Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941
b. 4, f. 10	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Pneumonia</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941
b. 4, f. 10	Michigan Department of Health, <i>The treatment of pneumonia</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941

Michigan (continued)

b. 4, f. 10	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Vegetables and fruits: does your family have enough?</i> Lansing, Michigan, 1941.	1941
b. 4, f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Cancercauses and control</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4, f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Cancer in Michigan</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4 , f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Communicable disease control: necessary in peace; essential in war.</i> Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4 , f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>County and district health departments in Michigan</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4, f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Eating is important!</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4 , f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>The health of the baby</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4 , f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Michigan milk ordinance</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4, f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Michigan regulations for the control of communicable diseases</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 4, f. 11	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Nutrition yardstick translated into foods needed every day</i> . Lansing, Michigan, 1942.	1942
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, Enuresis. Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, The house fly. Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, Lobar pneumonia. Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Make diphtheria ancient history in Michigan</i> . Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Manual of instruction for public health nurses</i> . Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Meals for school children</i> . Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Michigan Department of Health, <i>Rules for expectant mothers</i> . Lansing, Michigan, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Olin, R.M., The relationship between bovine and human tuberculosis. Lansing, Michigan: Michigan Department of Health, 1924.	1924
b. 5, f. 1	Pattison, H.A., <i>The campaign against tuberculosis in Michigan</i> . Lansing, Michigan: Michigan Department of Health, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 1	Winslow, CE.A., <i>The physiological basis of the rules for health.</i> Lansing, Michigan: Michigan Department of Health, 1924.	1924

Mississippi

Mississippi (continued)

b. 5 , f. 2	Loftin, Marion T., Robert E., Galloway, <i>The use of health services by rural people in four Mississippi counties</i> , Sociology and Rural Life Series No. 5. State College, Mississipppi, 1954.	1954
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Infant and pre-school record</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1925. July 1925 edition	1925
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Infant and pre-school record</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1925. November 1925 edition	1925
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Sanitary Engineering, Water supplies with special reference to rural homes, Health Bulletin Number 16. Jackson, Mississippi, 1925.	1925
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Hookworm disease</i> , Health Bulletin Number 4. Jackson, Mississippi, 1926.	1926
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene and Public Health Nursing, <i>Tonsils and adenoids</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1926.	1926
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, Division of Malaria Control, <i>Malaria</i> and our friendly enemy the mosquito, Health Bulletin Number 22. Jackson, Mississippi, 1927.	1927
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene and Public Health Nursing, <i>Nutrition of children</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1927.	1927
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Sanitary Engineering, <i>The sanitary privy</i> , Health Bulletin Number 1. Jackson, Mississippi, 1927.	1927
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>A story of health: malaria</i> , Health Bulletin Number 23. Jackson, Mississippi, 1927.	1927
b. 5, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Typhoid fever: its cause and prevention</i> , Special Bulletin 14 Revised. Jackson, Mississippi, 1927.	1927
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Hygiene course outline</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1928.	1928
	Includes hygiene class certificate and hygiene class pupil record card.	
b. 10, f. 4	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Manual for midwives</i> , Special Bulletin no. 21. Jackson, Mississippi, 1928.	1928
	Includes lapel pin on booklet, midwife permit, midwife record card, monthly report for midwife card, document about midwife activities in Mississippi, document about midwife clubs, and midwife club report.	
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, "To each public health nurse" letter. Jackson, Mississippi, 1928.	1928
b. 11, f. 2	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene and Public Health Nursing, <i>Health record</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1929.	1929
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Babies are safest in Mississippi</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated

Mississippi (continued)

b. 11, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Chart showing causes of malnutrition and their relationship</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Diphtheria</i> , Health Bulletin No. 20. Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, "Policies in doing corrective work as an outcome of the activities of the Mississippi State Board of Health". Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, Save the baby!. Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene and Public Health Nursing, "Suggestions for an infant and preschool conference." Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Mississippi State Board of Health, <i>Suggestions for feeding children</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
b. 11, f. 1	Mississippi State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene and Public Health Nursing, <i>Weight record</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, n.d.	undated
Neb	raska	
b. 5, f. 4	Henry, W.O, Address of Dr. W.O. Henry at the Nebraska State Medical Association held in Omaha, May 2nd to 4th, 1911, the venereal diseases, their causes, prevention, and cure. Omaha, Nebraska, 1911.	1911
New	Hampshire	
b. 5, f. 5	New Hampshire State Board of Health, Special bulletin of the State Board of Health of public laws of New Hampshire. Concord, New Hampshire, 1926.	1926
b. 5, f. 5	New Hampshire State Board of Health, <i>Health: activities of bureaus of the State Board of Health</i> . Concord, New Hampshire, 1934.	1934
b. 5, f. 5	New Hampshire State Board of Health, Division of Industrial Hygiene, <i>First aid service in small industrial plants</i> . Concord, New Hampshire, 1942.	1942
New	y Jersey	
b. 5, f. 6	New Jersey, State, Report of the commission to study state and county aid to general hospitals. Trenton, New Jersey, 1929.	1929
b. 5, f. 6	New Jersey State Department of Health, Bureau of Venereal Disease Control, <i>On guard</i> , V.D. No. 8. Trenton, New Jersey, 1918.	1918
b. 5, f. 6	New Jersey State Department of Health, <i>Public health news, December 1956</i> . Trenton, New Jersey, 1956.	1956
b. 5, f. 6	New Jersey State Department of Health, <i>The parent's part</i> , V.D. Pamphlet No. 32. Trenton, New Jersey, n.d.	undated
New	York	
b. 5 , f. 7	Bolduan, Charles, <i>Illustrious contributors to advances in public health</i> . New York City, New York: Department of Health, City of New York, 1935.	1935

New York (continued)

b. 5 , f. 7	Carhart, William Merle, <i>Refractive errors causing retardation in school</i> , Reprint series no. 63. New York City, New York, 1917.	1917
b. 5, f. 7	Conference of sanitary officers of the state of New York, <i>Program of the sixth annual conference of sanitary officers of the state of New York.</i> Syracuse, New York, 1906.	1906
b. 5, f. 7	Douglass, Stephen A., <i>Cattaraugus county health demonstration: a report on the examination of underweight school children of Olean, New York.</i> Olean, New York: Cattaraugus County Board of Health, 1925.	1925
b. 5, f. 7	Douglass, Stephen A., William C. Jensen, <i>Cattaraugus county health demonstration: experience in finding tuberculosis cases in Cattaraugus county</i> . Olean, New York: Cattaraugus County Board of Health, 1926.	1926
b. 5, f. 7	Elmira, City, Board of Health, <i>Sanitary code, code of 1912, city of Elmira, N.Y.</i> Elmira, New York, 1912.	1912
b. 5, f. 7	Harris, Louis I., A clinical study of the frequency of lead, turpentine and benzin poisoning in four hundred painters, Reprint series no. 65. New York City, New York, 1918.	1918
b. 5, f. 7	Harris, Louis I., <i>Industrial hygiene</i> , Reprint series no. 75. New York City, New York, 1919.	1919
b. 5, f. 7	Harris, Louis I., The venereal disease problem from the public health standpoint, Reprint series no. 76. New York City, New York, 1919.	1919
b. 5, f. 7	Kehoe, Robert A., <i>Antiknock Compounds and Public Health</i> . New York City, New York: Lead Industries Association, Inc., 1962.	1962
b. 5, f. 8	Martin, Frederick, <i>Stammering</i> . New York City, New York: Department of Health, City of New York, n.d.	undated
b. 5, f. 8	New York Bureau of Minicipal Research, Making a municipal budget: functional accounts and operative statistics for the Department of Health of Greater New York. New York, 1907.	1907
b. 5, f. 8	New York City, Department of Health, Special procedures in connection with four major infections, Weekly Bulletin vol. XIV, no. 17. New York City, New York, 1925.	1925
b. 5, f. 8	New York City, Department of Health, <i>Public health progress in New York City</i> . New York City, New York, 1941.	1941
b. 5, f. 8	New York State Department of Health, <i>Thirty-fifth annual report 1914: part I report of the public health council</i> . Albany, New York: J.B. Lyon Company, 1915.	1915
b. 5, f. 8	New York State Department of Health, Division of Tuberculosis, <i>What you should know about tuberculosis</i> . Albany, New York, 1932.	1932
b. 5, f. 8	New York State Department of Health, Division of Tuberculosis, <i>The cheapest health insurance</i> . Albany, New York, 1934.	1934
b. 5, f. 8	New York State Department of Health, <i>Epidemic influenza</i> . Albany, New York, 1932.	1932

New York (continued)

b. 5, f. 8	New York State Department of Health, <i>The sanitary code established by the Public Health Council of the State of New York chapter I-XIII</i> . Albany, New York, 1932.	1932
b. 5, f. 8	New York State Department of Health, Community nursing: a supplementary statewide program of public health nursing with special emphasis on bedside care. Albany, New York, 1936.	1936
b. 6, f. 1	New York State Department of Health, Office of Vital Statistics, <i>Resident vital statistics of cities and counties New York state 1940-1949</i> . Albany, New York, 1956.	1956
b. 6, f. 1	New York State Department of Health, Division of Tuberculosis, <i>The diagnosis of pulmonary tuberculosis in adults and children</i> . Albany, New York, n.d.	undated
b. 6, f. 1	New York State Department of Health, <i>Opportunities for training offered by the Division of Laboratories and Research</i> . Albany, New York, n.d.	undated
b. 6, f. 1	New York State Department of Health, Division of Publicity and Education, New York State Department of Health and its exhibit at the Panama-Pacific Exposition. Albany, New York: J.B. Lyon Company, n.d.	undated
b. 6, f. 1	New York State Department of Health, <i>Prenatal care</i> . Albany, New York, n.d.	undated
b. 6, f. 1	Pink, Louis H., A health plan for the state of New York. New York City, New York: New York State Commission on Medical Care, 1945.	1945
b. 6, f. 1	Plunkett, Robert E., <i>Pulmonary tuberculosis without diagnostic physical signs</i> . Albany, New York: New York State Department of Health, 1930.	1930
b. 6, f. 1	Plunkett, Robert E., <i>The health officer's duty in tuberculosis control</i> . Albany, New York: New York State Department of Health, 1934.	1934
b. 6, f. 1	Shipley, A. E., A summary of the report by the New York Bureau of Municipal Research to the Syracuse associated charities. Syracuse, New York: Syracuse Department of Health, 1912.	1912
Ohio	0	
b. 6, f. 2	Cleveland Hospital Foundation, A popular summary of the Cleveland hospital and health survey. Cleveland, Ohio, 1920.	1920
b. 6, f. 2	Zanesville Ohio Board of Health, Sanitary code of the city of Zanesville Ohio. Zanesville, Ohio, 1909.	1909
Ore	gon	
b. 6, f. 3	Chapter 264, Laws 1919. Salem, Oregon, 1919.	1919
b. 6, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, Statutes of Oregon relating to public health and rules and regulations of the Oregon State Board of Health. Oregon, 1918.	1918
b. 6, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, <i>Index to statutes of Oregon relating to public health</i> . Salem, Oregon, 1919.	1919
b. 6, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, "It is within the power of man to do without all infectious diseases." Portland, Oregon, 1919.	1919

Oregon (continued)

b. 6, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, Oregon laws public health and rules and regulations of the Oregon State Board of Health. Oregon, 1926.	1926
b. 6, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, <i>Sanitary instructions for cosmeticians</i> . Oregon, 1926.	1926
b. 6, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, Oregon State Board of Health rules and regulations. Oregon, 1927.	1927
b. 10, f. 5	Oregon State Board of Health, Oregon State Board of Health regulations governing plumbing installations. Oregon, 1935.	1935
b. 6, f. 4	Oregon State Board of Health, Division of Sanitary Engineering, <i>Cross-connections and back-siphonage in plumbing fixtures</i> . Oregon, 1938.	1938
b. 6, f. 4	Oregon State Board of Health, Oregon State Board of Health regulations governing inferior water supply and distribution in buildings. Oregon, 1938.	1938
b. 6, f. 4	Oregon State Board of Health, <i>Oregon's health: her greatest resource</i> . Oregon, 1949.	1949
b. 6, f. 4	Oregon State Board of Health, Important information concerning the prevention and control of communicable diseases. Oregon, n.d.	undated
Peni	nsylvania	
b. 6, f. 5	Allen, William H., Rural sanitary administration in Pennsylvania. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, circa 1903.	circa 1903
b. 6, f. 5	Industrial Hygiene Foundation, <i>Air pollution studies</i> . Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1949. 3 loose pages	1949
b. 6, f. 5	Pennsylvania State Board of Health, <i>Rural sanitary administration in</i>	1903
D. 0, 1. 3	Pennsylvania. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: Wm. Stanley Ray, 1903.	1703
b. 6, f. 5	Pennsylvania Department of Health, A compilation of laws relative to the Department of Health of Pennsylvania to which are added laws relative to boards of health in cities of the third Class, boroughs, and townships and certain sanitary laws of general application. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: Harrisburg Publishing Co., State Printer, 1907.	1907
b. 6, f. 5	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics, <i>The duties of physicians concerning the making of proper certificates of deaths and births throughout the commonwealth of Pennsylvania</i> . Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: Harrisburg Publishing Co., 1907.	1907
b. 6, f. 5	Pennsylvania Department of Health, <i>Information for the people of Pennsylvania with regard to the influence of vaccination on smallpox</i> . Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: Harrisburg Publishing Co., State Printer, 1907.	1907
b. 6 , f. 5	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Rules and regulations of the Department of Health of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. adopted under the provisions of the act of April 27, 1905 to October 1, 1907. Harrisburg,	1907

Pennsylvania (continued)

South Dakota

b. 6, f. 5	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Small-pox: as found and treated in Cuba during the Spanish-American War. Including correspondence between Dr. S. Weir Mitchell and Gen'l Leonard Wood, United States A Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 1909.	1909	
b. 6, f. 6	Pennsylvania Department of Health, A compliation of acts of assembly of Pennsylvania relative to the State Department of Health: local boards of health, the purity of the water of the state and other laws for the prevention of communicable disease and the treatment of tuberculosis. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: C.E. Aughinbaugh, 1911.	1911	
b. 6, f. 6	Pennsylvania Department of Health, <i>Manual rules and regulations for the guidance of county medical inspectors and state health officers</i> . Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: O. E. Aughinbaugh, 1912.	1912	
b. 6, f. 6	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of Health Panama-Pacific International Exposition San Francisco 1915. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: Wm. Stanley Ray, 1915.	1915	
b. 6, f. 6	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Division of School Health, <i>Instructions to teachers</i> . Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 1920.	1920	
b. 6, f. 6	Pennsylvania Department of Health, <i>New, reestablished, and reorganized services of the Department of Health January 15, 1935-March 1, 1938.</i> Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 1938.	1938	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania Department of Health, <i>Pennsylvania's health</i> . Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 1945.	1945	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania Department of Health, <i>Cancer: the seven danger signs</i> . Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Diptheria Antitoxin Division, Distributors of diphtheria antitoxin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania State Board of Health, Fourth state sanitary convention of Pennsylvania. Norristown, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania State Board of Health, <i>On the prevention of blindness, addressed to physicians, nurses, and midwives</i> , Circular no. 35. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania State Board of Health, <i>Sanitary protective associations</i> , Circular no. 36. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania State Board of Health, <i>The treatment of the apparently drowned or suffocated</i> , Circular no. 34. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
b. 6, f. 7	Pennsylvania State Board of Health, <i>Vaccination creed</i> , Leaflet no. 4. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, n.d.	undated	
Pue	Puerto Rico		
b. 7 , f. 1	Departamento de Instrucción Pública, <i>Ladrones de sangre</i> . San Juan, Puerto Rico, 1956. In Spanish	1956	
_			

Page 29 of 38

South Dakota (continued)

b. 7, f. 2	South Dakota State Board of Health, <i>The typhoid book</i> . Madison, South Dakota, n.d.	undated
Texa	as	
b. 7 , f. 3	Advisory supplement to the sanitary code for Texas	1910
b. 7 , f. 3	Bohls, S.W., Rabies. <i>Austin, Texas: Texas State Department of Health</i> , 1936.	1936
b. 7, f. 3	Bourn, W.M., <i>The care of the teeth</i> , bulletin vol. 1, no. 3. Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 3	Brumby, W.M., A proposed municipal sanitary code for Texas cities and towns. Austin, Texas: Texas State Department of Public Health and Vital Statistics, 1907.	1907
b. 7, f. 3	Brumby, W.M., A proposed uniform municipal sanitary code for Texas cities and towns. Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, 1907. Front cover only	1907
b. 7, f. 3	Carrick, Manton M., <i>A plea and a plan for a county health department</i> . Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 3	Clark, Taliaferro, <i>Nutrition in infancy and childhood</i> . Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 3	Cohen, Chester, <i>Rural water supplies</i> . Austin, Texas: Texas State Department of Health, 1934.	1934
b. 7, f. 3	Cohen, Chester, <i>Recommended water well standards</i> . Austin, Texas: Texas State Department of Health, 1936.	1936
b. 7, f. 3	Cohen, Chester, <i>Rural water supplies</i> . Austin, Texas: Texas State Department of Health, 1936.	1936
b. 7 , f. 4	Consejo de Salubridad del Estado de Texas, <i>El cuidado del nino</i> . Austin, Texas, circa 1921. In Spanish	circa 1921
b. 7, f. 4	Ehlers, V.M., Louva G. Lenert, <i>Rural home sanitation</i> , publication no. 2. Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, 1919.	1919
b. 7 , f. 4	Harrison, Aleck P., Organizations and functions of a county health department. Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of County Health Work, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 4	Irwin, Will, <i>Conquering an old enemy</i> . Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, 1924.	1924
b. 7, f. 4	Steel, E.W., Sanitary aspects of malaria and dengue control. Austin, Texas: Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Sanitary Engineering, circa 1924.	circa 1924
b. 7, f. 4	Texas State Department of Public Health and Vital Statistics, <i>Quarantine</i> , isolation, and disinfection. Austin, Texas, 1908.	1908
b. 7, f. 4	Texas State Department of Public Health and Vital Statistics, Revision of the rules and regulations governing the proper disinfection of public buildings, railway coaches and sleeping cars in the state of Texas. Austin, Texas, 1908.	1908

Texas (continued)

b. 7, f. 4	Texas State Board of Health, <i>The sanitary code and other laws pertaining to public health</i> . Austin, Texas, 1920.	1920
b. 7, f. 4	Texas State Board of Health, Texas State Board of Health monthly bulletin, report February 1922. Austin, Texas, 1922.	1922
b. 7, f. 4	Texas State Board of Health, <i>Community education in social hygiene: I principles</i> . Austin, Texas, 1924.	1924
b. 7, f. 4	Texas State Board of Health, <i>Standard milk ordinance for Texas municipalities</i> , publication no. 20. Austin, Texas, 1924.	1924
b. 7, f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, <i>Tuberculosis as it should be understood by all citizens in the state of Texas</i> . Austin, Texas, 1932.	1932
b. 7, f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, Some of the diseases common to children. Austin, Texas, 1936.	1936
b. 7, f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, Reorganization of State Department of Health. Austin, Texas, 1937.	1937
b. 7 , f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, Bureau of Food and Drugs, Milk grading and grade labeling: specifications and requirements for Texas. Austin, Texas, 1939.	1939
b. 7, f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, <i>Bureau of Laboratories, Laboratory aids to health officers</i> . Austin, Texas, 1942.	1942
b. 7 , f. 6	Texas State Board of Health, The care of the baby. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 6	Texas State Department of Health, <i>Common sense versus small pox</i> . Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 6	Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene and Public Health Nursing, Co-operative plan for infant and maternity welfare work in Texas. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 6	Texas State Department of Public Health and Vital Statistics, <i>Disposition and transportation of the dead</i> . Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 6	Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Rural Sanitation, Every one should know about the American murderer. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7 , f. 6	Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Child Hygiene, Health hints and jolly jingles for the children. Austin, Texas, n.d. 2 copies	undated
b. 7 , f. 6	Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of County Health Work, How to build and maintain approved types of improved privies for rural districts and towns without sewer systems. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 6	Texas State Department of Health, Bureau of Laboratories, <i>Laboratory aids to health officers</i> . Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7 , f. 6	Texas State Board of Health, Malarial fever. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Department of Health, Malaria: lessons on its cause and prevention for use in schools. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated

Texas (continued)

b. 7 , f. 7	Texas State Board of Health, Quarantine and disinfection. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Board of Health, <i>The sanitary code and other laws pertaining to public health</i> . Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Board of Health, Sanitary Engineering Division, Sewer improvements and treatment plantspreparation and submission of plans. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Department of Health, Some of the diseases common to children. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Board of Health, Bureau of Rural Sanitation, Stop spreading disease. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Board of Health, A town cleaning campaign. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7 , f. 7	Texas State Board of Health, Typhoid fever. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 7	Texas State Department of Health, Division of Public Health Education, Visual aids in public health education. Austin, Texas, n.d.	undated
Virg	inia	
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Diphtheria: a needless disease of children</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1939.	1939
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Intestinal parasites, worms</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1939.	1939
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Rabies</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1939.	1939
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, Water supplies for suburban and country homes: drilled well supplies. Richmond, Virginia, 1939.	1939
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, Water supplies for suburban and country homes: dug well supplies. Richmond, Virginia, 1939.	1939
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>The baby</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1940.	1940
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Major activities of the Virginia State Department of Health</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1940.	1940
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Recommended milk ordinance for cities towns and counties</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1940.	1940
b. 7, f. 8	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Tuberculosis: information and facilities in Virginia for prevention, diagnosis, and treatment.</i> Richmond, Virginia, 1940.	1940
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Advantages and services of a county health department</i> . Richmond, Virginia, 1941.	1941
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, The Maternity Hospital Law: requirements for the care of maternity patients and newborn infants in hospitals, maternity homes, and other institutions. Richmond, Virginia, 1941.	1941
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>The sanitary pit privy</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	1941

Virginia (continued)

b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, Septic tanks. Richmond, Virginia, 1941.	1941
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, Major activities of the Virginia State Department of Health. Richmond, Virginia, 1942.	1942
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>The child: his care and training</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, Communicable disease control: isolation and quarantine regulations. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Health manual for teachers</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Healthy, Happy Womanhood</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 9	Virginia State Department of Health, Influenza. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Keeping fit: a bulletin for boys</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, Lessons in home nursing. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, Mosquitoes. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, Pneumonia Commission of the Medical Society of Virginia, An outline of treatment of pneumococcus pneumonia by specific measures. Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, Prenatal care. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>The problem of sex education in schools</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, Springs. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>State sanitary law</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Tuberculosis: a manual for nurses</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, The wonderful story of life: a father's talks with his little son regarding life and its reproduction. Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
b. 7, f. 10	Virginia State Department of Health, <i>The wonderful story of life: for girls</i> . Richmond, Virginia, n.d.	undated
Wis	consin	
b. 7 , f. 11	Wisconsin State Board of Health, <i>The prevention of sickness with suggestions for the restriction and control of contagious diseases</i> . Madison, Wisconsin, circa 1909.	circa 1909

Wisconsin (continued)

b. 7 , f. 11	Wisconsin State Board of Health, Bureau of Sanitary Engineering, Wisconsin progress report on sanitary engineering and stream pollution control activities, 1938-1939. Madison, Wisconsin, 1941.	1941
Wa	shington	
b. 8 , f. 1	Washington State Board of Helath, Report of Washington State Board of Health upon House Bill 211, of the eleventh legislature, 1909 relative to the establishment of a sanitorium for the care and treatment of indigent consumptives. Olympia, Washington, 1911.	1911
b. 8, f. 1	Washington State Board of Health, <i>Typhoid fever: the how and why of it</i> . Seattle, Washington, circa 1915. 2 copies	circa 1915
b. 8, f. 1	Washington State Board of Health, <i>Rural sanitation</i> . Olympia, Washington, 1916.	1916
b. 8, f. 1	Washington State Board of Health, <i>Is your baby healthy or an invalid?</i> Seattle, Washington, 1917. 2 copies	1917
b. 8, f. 1	Washington State Board of Health, <i>Diptheria and scarlet fever: a few facts about them</i> . Seattle, Washington, n.d. 2 copies	undated
b. 8, f. 1	Washington State Board of Health, <i>Nothing but measles and whooping cough</i> . Seattle, Washington, n.d.	undated

Series VI: Public health, Foreign countries, 1924-1965

International organizations League of Nations

	League of Nations		
b. 8, f. 2	Cabot, Richard C., <i>The United States and the League</i> , no. 1 International Health. New York City, New York: The League of Nations Non-Partisan Association, Inc., 1928.	1928	
b. 8, f. 2	Geneva Research Centre, <i>The United States and world organization during 1936</i> , Geneva Special Studies vol. VII, no. 9. Geneva, Switzerland: Albert Kundio, 1936.	1936	
b. 8, f. 2	Heiser, Victor, <i>Millions of patients: what the league is doing for the world's health</i> . Chicago, Illinois: League of Nations Association, 1937.	1937	
b. 8, f. 2	League of Nations Non-Partisan Association, <i>Prevention of epidemics in the Near East</i> , No. 3. New York City, New York: Allied Printing, 1924.	1924	
b. 8, f. 2	League of Nations Non-Partisan Association, World's needs for opium and other drugs tabulated, no. 5. New York City, New York, 1924.	1924	
b. 8, f. 2	League of Nations Association, Educational Committee, <i>Essential facts in regard to the League of Nations, the World Court and the International Labor Organization</i> . New York City, New York, 1935.	1935	
b. 8, f. 2	League of Nations Association, <i>A brief history of the League of Nations, 1936 edition</i> . New York City, New York, 1936.	1936	
b. 8, f. 2	League of Nations Association, Twenty questions on the League of Nations. New York City, New York, 1936.	1936	
b. 8, f. 2	League of Nations Association, <i>Don't neglect Geneva</i> . New York City, New York: Allied Printing, n.d.	undated	
b. 8, f. 3	Leavell, Hugh R., <i>Outline for discussion purposes (working paper no. 1)</i> . Geneva, Switzerland: World Health Organization, Scientific Group on Research in Public Health Practice, 1960.	1960	
b. 8, f. 3	Lindsay, Samuel McCune, <i>Labor and world peace</i> , American Federationist, April Issue 1936. Washington, D.C.: Allied Printing, 1936.	1936	
b. 8, f. 3	World Health Organization, Background document based on summary reports received from countries for reference and use at the technical discussions "health education of the public" twelfth World Health Assembly. 1959.	1959	
b. 8, f. 3	World Health Organization, Report of the technical discussions at the twelfth World Health Assembly: "health education of the public". 1959.	1959	
b. 8, f. 3	World Peace Foundation, Covenant of the League of Nations with amendments in force August 1, 1929. Boston, Massachusetts, 1929.	1929	
	Single country		
b. 8, f. 4	Universidad do Brasil, <i>Instituto de Puericultura: organização, regimento, regulamentos</i> . Rio de Janiero, Brazil, 1957. In Portuguese	1957	

Single country (continued)

b. 8, f. 4	Council on Health Education, Health conditions and medical facilities in my home district and how to improve them: first prize English and Chinese essays of the 1925 National Essay Contest. Shangai, China, 1925. In English and Chinese	1925
b. 8, f. 4	The Slough Industrial Health Service, Second annual report 1948-1949. England, 1949.	1949
b. 8, f. 4	Ministere de la Sante Publique et de la Population, <i>Recueil des textes officiels intéressant la santé publique et la population</i> . Paris, France, 1962. In French	1962
b. 8, f. 5	General Headquarters Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, Public Health and Welfare Sections, <i>Mission and accomplishments of the occupation in the public health and welfare fields</i> . Japan, 1949.	1949
b. 8, f. 5	Rodrigues, D.H., <i>Guest-chamber for the soul: public health in the Netherlands</i> . New York City, New York: The Netherlands Information Bureau, 1949.	1949
b. 8, f. 5	The Health Division, Department of Films and Publications Government of Pakistan, <i>Five years of revolutionary government</i> . Karachi, Pakistan: Saifee Printers, 1965.	1965
b. 8, f. 5	Caro, Bienvenido, Genara S. M. de Guzman, Elinor D. Stanford, Genevieve R. Soller, <i>Report of nursing visit Baguio Health Department Training Center</i> . Phillipines, circa 1953.	circa 1953
b. 9, f. 1	Statens Instit för Folkhälsan, <i>Berättelse över verksamheten via Statens Instit för Folkhälsan</i> . Stockholm, Sweden, circa 1954. In Swedish with appendix in English.	circa 1954
b. 9, f. 1	Medical Department, <i>Tanganyika Formulary</i> . Uganda: Government Printer, 1952.	1952
b. 9, f. 1	N.A. Semashko Institute of Public Health Adminstration and the History of Medicine, Ministry of Health of the USSR, <i>The health services in the Soviet Union</i> . Moscow, USSR, 1958.	1958

Series VII: Children's health, 1921-1965

b. 9, f. 2	American Medical Association, Bureau of Health Education, <i>Medical society school health committees: their functions and activities</i> . Highland Park, Illinois, 1953.	1953
b. 9, f. 2	Emerson, William R. P., Mabel Skilton, <i>Institute on the nutritional problems of children</i> . Buffalo, New York: Buffalo Department of Health, 1927.	1927
b. 9, f. 2	Health educators at work, High School Journal, Vol. 30, No.3 May, 1947. Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1947.	1947
b. 9, f. 2	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, <i>Hospitalization and surgical care ofchildren</i> . New York City, New York, 1965.	1965
b. 9, f. 2	Michigan State Department of Social Welfare, <i>Agency and institutional care of children in Michigan: 1961 annual statistical report.</i> Lansing, Michigan, 1962.	1962
b. 9, f. 3	Minnesota Department of Health, Child health services in Minnesota: report of the American Academy of Pediatrics study of child health services in Minnesota. Minnesota, 1951.	1951
b. 9, f. 3	Mississippi School Health Service, Mississippi State Board of Health, Mississippi Department of Education, <i>A Suggested School Health Program</i> . Jackson, Mississippi, 1947.	1947
b. 9, f. 3	Oregon State Board of Health, Child health services in Oregon: report of the American Academy of Pediatrics study of child health services in Oregon. Oregon, 1948.	1948
b. 9, f. 3	Palmer, Joseph C., Tenth annual report of the health supervision of public school children. Syracuse, New York: Department of Public Instruction, 1923.	1923
b. 9, f. 3	San Francisco Tuberculosis Association, San Francisco's plan for handling the health problem of its school children. San Francisco, California, 1921.	1921

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Child care
Communicable diseases
Hygiene
Medicine, Preventive
Nutrition
Public health
Public health administration
Public health laws
Public health -- United States
Sanitation